MINUTES

Minutes of the 1st Meeting of the University of Mumbai, Students' Grievances Redressal Committee, (UNIVERSITY OF MUMBAI STUDENTS' GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL COMMITTEE, (TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS) RULES 1998) of the academic year 2013-2014, scheduled to be held on Friday, 10th May, 2013, at 11.30 a.m., in the Public Relations Office, Room No. 127, 1st floor, University of Mumbai, Fort Campus, Mumbai – 400 032.

The meeting of the Students' Grievances Redressal Committee started at 12.00 p.m. under the Chairmanship Dr. Vasant Sitaram Shekade (Chairperson).

The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Vasant Sitaram Shekade (Chairperson).
- 2. Shri Pradeep Sawant
- 3. Dr. Vivek Balwantrao Deshmukh
- 4. Prof. Mrudul Nile
- 5. Shri Vinod Malale (Member Secretary)

Dr. Suresh K. Ukarande, Dr. T. P. Madhu Nair, Prin. (Smt.) Chakraborty Chaitaly Tapas Dr. Madhuri K. Pejaver, Dr. P. G. Jogdand and Shri Sanjay B. Shete telephonically informed his inability to attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him. Shri. Mahesh Shukla (Honorary Legal Adviser) was absent.

Initially the Member Secretary welcomed all the members. Afterwards the business of the meeting started by taking the agenda for consideration item by item.

<u>Item No. 1</u>: To read and confirm the minutes of the previous meeting of Students' Grievances Redressal Committee, held on 18th March 2013.

<u>Item No. 2</u>: To consider and approve the compliance report about the action taken on the decisions taken in the previous meeting.

Item No 3: To consider the old grievances of the students.

Sr.No. 1: Case No. 78: Nitin Kumar Tiwari, Department of Law, University of Mumbai.

Nature of Grievance: regarding regularizing provisional admission to second year LLM (III and IV semester) during the academic year 2012-13.

VCD: Exam./Photo & Rev./Univ./VCD/4637 of 2010.

The letter received from the Department of Law, University of Mumbai bearing no.

P-27/2013/117, dated 7th May 2013, was perused by the committee.

After thorough discussion it was <u>resolved that</u> since matter is sub-judice. The University awaits the order of the University Tribunal and accordingly the direction may be given to the department of Law.

<u>Item No 4</u>: <u>Students' Grievances Redressal Committee, to consider the fresh representations received from other students.</u>

Sr.No. 2: Case No. 1: Nikhil Purushottom Taori, Rohidas Patil Institute of Management Studies.

<u>Nature of Grievance:</u> Regarding Re-exam of MMS Semester I examination which is conducted by Institute and Non legal Activities at Rohidas Patil Institute of Management Studies.

Circular: UG/238 of 2009.

The letter received from the Rohidas Patil Institute of Management Studies bearing no. RPIMS/2013/MMS/May2013/Grievances/451, dated 3rd May 2013, was perused by the committee.

The student was heard. The Director of the Institute was also heard. After thorough discussion it was <u>resolved that</u> the case is related with the Examination Conducted by the college/Institute.

The Director of the Institute has advised to solve the matter with students in Institute level.

The Director of the Institute has informed that send the compliance to Students' Grievances Redressal Committee.

Sr.No. 3: Case No. 2: Pravin P. Mundhe, Saraswati College of Engineering

Nature of Grievance: Guide has not signed synopsis and exam form.

Circular: General but genuine complaint.

The student was absent. The College representative was present. After thorough discussion it was **resolved that** the case deferred for the next meeting to hear the student.

Item No. 5: Any other items with the permission of the Chairperson.

Sr.No. 4: <u>Case No. 3: Kunjal Jagdish Amal and Other Students, Shri Chinai College of</u> Commerce and Economics.

Nature of Grievance: Request for conduct the F. Y. B. Com. AT KT examination.

Circular: UG/02 of 2012-13.

The letter received from the Shri Chinai College of Commerce and Economics bearing no. Uni/1835, dated 30th May 2013, was perused by the committee.

The students were heard. The college Principal or Representative was absent. After thorough discussion it was <u>resolved that</u> the case deferred for the next meeting to hear the college Principal.

Sr.No. 5: <u>Case No. 4: Ms. Jagruti Zala, Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai Valia College of</u> Commerce.

Nature of Grievance: Copy Case.

Ordinance: 5050.

The letter received from the Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai Valia College of Commerce, bearing no. Nil, dated 30th April 2013, was perused by the committee.

The student was heard. The College Principal or Representative was absent. After thorough discussion it was <u>resolved that</u> the case deferred for the next meeting to hear the college Principal.